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March 5, 2018 
 

TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Michelle Kato 
  Contract Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 
  IFB No. 18-005 Repainting Patient Rooms  
 

 
Addendum No. 1 responds to questions received at the pre-bid meeting.   
 
1. Please confirm that a company holding a C-33 license can bid on this 

project as a General Contractor. 
 Response:  Confirmed. 
 
2. How many paint colors are involved? 
 Response:  Two colors (1 – door trim and 1 – bedroom/bathroom wall) 
 
3. Is this satin or semi-gloss? 
 Response:  Semi-gloss 
 
4. How many 1 bedroom nooks are there? 
 Response:  There are 2 rooms that have a nook in the 1 bedroom.  These rooms 

are located on the second and fourth floor.   
 
5. Room 411 is deleted from the scope of work. 
 
6. Are the bids acceptable by email? 
 Response:  Yes, bid submittals are accepted by email and must be received by 

the deadline (date and time).   
 
End of Addendum No. 1 


